

JOHN LANGSTON

[512.940.2022](tel:512.940.2022) ▪ johnlangston7@icloud.com ▪ [linkedin.com/in/johnlang7](https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnlang7) ▪ johnlang.net

SUMMARY

Seasoned Front-End Developer with over five years dedicated to crafting user interfaces and experiences for diverse audiences. Collaborated with core development teams at Oracle, Apple, Motiv, and Sails.js. Successfully implemented and upgraded web applications for clients, such as the Cayman Islands Government, showcasing a versatile UI development skill set to transform UX designs into digital realities.

EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer 2023 - present

Freelance / Contract Developer – Austin, Texas

- Web development for an upcoming MOBA VR game.
- Management tools development & IT support for an AirBNB cleaning service.
- Developer & IT support for a property inspection company.

Front-End Developer 2020 - 2022

Motiv – Austin, Texas

- Developed rapidly evolving content delivery systems, apps, websites for several major industries.
- Oracle Content Management (OCM) / OCM Toolkit / Eloqua / Oracle Cloud Infrastructure (OCI)
- OCM: Sites / Apps / Portals / Custom Components / Integrations / Layouts / Themes / Templates
- Knockout.js / Node.js / JavaScript / React / HTML / CSS / Bootstrap / Mustache
- Asset data structuring / taxonomies / delivery channels / publishing
- UX / wireframing: Figma, Photoshop.

Web Developer 2018 - 2020

The Sails Company – Austin, Texas

- Developed several apps from the ground-up for real-estate, title insurance, industrial IoT, and professional services used by 10,000+ active users today.
- Sails.js / Node.js / JavaScript / HTML / CSS / LESS / PHP / Grunt / Bootstrap.
- UX / wireframing: Adobe XD, Sketch, Photoshop.
- DevOps / continuous delivery: logging (Papertrail) / monitoring / uptime alerts / db admin / deployment / scalability / CDN / DNS - Heroku, Cloudflare, git, Github.
- Databases / ORM: MySQL (JawsDB), MongoDB, MSSQL (SQL Server), PostgreSQL, Redis.
- Integrations: Zoho CRM API, AWS S3, Sendgrid, Mailgun, Stripe, Quickbooks API.
- Execution: agile, with and without OKR. Daily standups, retros, estimations, etc.

User Experience (UX) Specialist 2015 - 2018

UserTesting – Mountain View, California (remote)

- UX research for 500+ mobile/desktop apps, games, websites, & prototypes.
- Usability testing: assessed new features with stakeholders to find issues & provide recommendations.

AppleCare Technician 2012 –2014

Volt & Apple Inc., Austin, Texas

- Leadership: trained 30+ new AppleCare techs.
- Quality assurance: worked with software engineers to triage & troubleshoot 500+ emerging issues.
- IT & administrative support for 1,000s of iCloud / iTunes / Apple ID accounts & purchases.

IT Technician & Media Specialist 2010 - 2012

Channel Austin & St.Edward's University, Austin, Texas

- Crewed for Bruce Springsteen at the 2012 Austin Music Awards.
- Deployed 100s of machine images and custom scripts for monitoring and remote automation.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts (BA): Communications Media & Journalism 2012

St. Edward's University, Austin, Texas

Oracle Cloud Platform Content Management 2021 Certified Specialist 2021

HONORS

Compostela: Camino de Santiago Pilgrimage 2015

Oficina de Acogida al Peregrino, Santiago, Spain